Gina Pappas

From: Holden Turner

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Gina Pappas

Subject: Re: Reminder: Grua-O'Connell Final Report is Due
HiGina!

Thisslippedmy mind t've graduatedand havesincemovedonto the workingworld. Here'sa brief summary
of what | usedthe fundsfor. | hopethis suffices.

x Inthe summerof 2021,I workedwith ProfessotdackyBaughmar(Earthand Oceanographi&ciences)
to reconstructthe 600 million yearthermal history of the granitestructuresunderlyingthe area
aroundBoston,MassachusettsThefollowing Decemberwith supportfrom the Grua'ConnellGrant,
| attendedthe AmericanGeophysicalUnionnationalfall meetingin NewOrleans.There,l meta
handfulof studentresearchergonductingsimilarwork in thermochronometryandwasableto
exchangeour experience®f learningfrom talented faculty members.| alsogot to seemany
presentationson researchasdiverseasTexaswvinter storm responsesAlaskarwildfires,and
environmentaljusticein the USsouth. Finally,| presentedmy summerresearchin a hybridformatto a
forum of expertsin the tectonicsfield andrespondedo questionson my study. | look forward to
takingtheselessondrom NewOrleanswith me asl goon to graduatework in Venice |taly.

ThanksGina!
Holden

From:GinaPappas<gpappas@bowdoin.edu>
Sent:Friday,May 20,202211:20AM
To:HoldenTurner<hturner@bowdoin.edu>
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